## BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION MINUTES OF AUGUST 3, 1982

The Board of County Commission met this day in regular session with the following members present, to-wit: Bobby Varnum, Chairman, Donnell Whitfield, Jack Bowman, Monroe Cox and Clayton Shiver.

Willie D. Wise, Clerk, and Sheriff William G. Smith were present and acting.

The meeting was called to order by Sheriff Smith followed with prayer by Commissioner Shiver.

Carlton Smith made a presentation on the CETA Program and advised that more money is available to put extra people on the payroll.

Commissioner Bowman stated the Senior Citizens Association could use extra help. Mr. Smith stated he would get in touch with Mrs. Vanita Anderson with the Senior Citizens Association and put some extra help there.

Mrs. Darden asked to get some work done on the weeds which have grown up on the Cain Road. Commissioner Bowman said he would try to get some road signs and clean up the road.

Robert Nations with Florida Engineering made a presentation to the Board on the Jackson Street survey. After some discussion, the Board agreed to table this until it is determined where the city limits were - this being Commissioner Cox's recommendation.

Mrs. Anderson with the Calhoun County Senior Citizens Association met with the Board concerning becoming secondary transportation sponsors. A motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield, seconded by Commissioner Bowman and duly carried to appoint the Calhoun County Senior Citizens Association as secondary transportation.

Mr. Lloyd Tatum met with the Board concerning placing on the ballot the exempting of new industry from taxes. After some discussion, the Board stated it would be on a ballot this year. Mr. Tatum also inquired as to the Board's ability to assist the Chamber of Commerce with money if it became necessary later in the year. The Board agreed to see what could be done when the time came.

Mr. Gene McClellan, HUD Director, made a report to the Board on the program.

ADMINISTRATION	(Disbursed) \$ 77,902.11	(Balance)	\$ 30,177.89
ENGINEERING	45,296.75		4,610.25
RECREATION	17,486.82		2,513.18
REHAB	348,059.40		57,665.60
WATER	247.485.44		63,027.56
CONTINGENCY	77,941.01		21,058.99

Commissioner Shiver stated that he had heard that two of the commissioners had told the county attorney to drop the St. Joe Paper Company lawsuit, and let the taxes go. Bill Corbin, County Attorney, stated he had had no one to say anything to him about this.

Commissioner Bowman stated that he had received a corrective deed to the Four Mile Creek Park, but would discuss it at a later date.

Alvin Roberts reported that the commode at Shelton's Park had been stolen.

The Board agreed to start mosquito spraying again after receiving several complaints. George Wilkinson is to run the sprayer.

A motion was made by Commissioner Shiver, seconded by Commissioner Bowman and duly carried to accept the request from the City of Blountstown to cut Mayhaw Drive to put a 6-inch waterline to Rysco if they would repair it.

Willie D. Wise, Clerk, stated that he had cut \$7,022.00 off the HRS billings by nonresidents being on the bill.

Chairman Varnum stated that Ralph Cloud had a  $3\frac{1}{2}$ " irrigation pump for sale for \$175.00 if the Board needed one.

The minutes of the July 20, 1982, Board meeting were read and approved. FUND VOUCHER NO.

AMOUNT

There being no further business, the Board did then adjourn. ATTEST:

Willie D. Wise Clerk

Bobby Varnum
Chairman